
I

Citv of Curibou, Maine

AGENDA
Caribou Planning Board

Regular Meeting
Thursday, May lI,2017 at 5:30 p.m.

Caribou City Council Chambers

Call to Order

Approval of April 5,20L7 Planning Board minutes

Public Hearings
1) Site Design Application to become an Auto Recycler - Kip Griffin, g6O

Access Highway.
2) Consider a zoning change along Access Highway from Otter Street to

Madawaska River from the PiC-2 Zone to the R-3 Zone.
3) Site Design Application for RSU 39 Central Office Building, 69 Glenn

Street.
4) Site Design Application from Rosenberg Real Estate LLC for parking

lot development at Skyway Plaza.

New Business
1) Preliminary Review of a re-division of a subdivision at Skyway Plaza.

Other Business
1) Request for re-zone of a portion of Skyway Plaza property along Solman

Street from Residential to Commercial.
2) Agricultural Pesticide Storage Business at 33 Aldrich Drive.
3) Schedule a workshop to continue re-write of Chapter 13, focus being land

use table and zoning map.

New Communications
None

Adjournment

Municipal Buildin
25 High Strer

Caribou, \ß.0473
Te lephone (207) 493 -332

Fax (207 498-395
www.cariboumaine.or

2-3

4-24

26-32

33-39

40-49

51

II

ru

25

IV

V
50

VI.

vII.

1



Citv of Curibou, Maine
Municipal Building

25 ÍItgh Street
Caribou, ME A4n6

I'e I ephone (207) 493 -3324
Fax (207 498-3954

www.cariboumaine,org

Caribou Planning Board Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, April 5,2017 @ 5:30 pm

City Council Chambers

I. Call to Order

Members Present. Phil Cyr, Michele Smith, Robert White, Evan Graves, Todd Pelletier, Philip
McDonough III and Matt Hunter

Others Present: Steve Wentworth - Planning Board Advisor, Stephanie Beaulieu - Detective for Bureau
of Motor Vehicle, Philip McDonough II - Councilor Liaison and Denise Lausier.

il. Approval of January 17,2017 CouncilÆlanning Board Workshop Minutes

Motion by Todd Pelletier to approve; seconded by Evan Graves. Vote was unanimous.

ilI. Approval of March 1,2017 Planning Board Minutes

Motion by Philip McDonough III to approve; seconded by Evan Graves. Vote was unanimous

IV. New Business

1) Proposed change to all of the RC-2 Zone along Access llighway to allow the installation of
mobile homes.

Steve Wentworth received a request from Josh Nadeau to install a mobile home in the RC-2 Zone on
the Access Highway. Currently, this is not allowed in this zone. Steve Wentworth told the Board that
currently that area along Access Highway has multiple mobile homes. He recommends changing the
restriction of RC-2 and making it R-3. After Board discussion, Philip McDonough III moved to
propose to change the RC-2 Zone to an R-3 Zone along the Access Highway and hold a Public
Hearing at the next meeting; seconded by Todd Pelletier. Vote was unanimous.

2) Discussion on an application to become an Auto Recycler - Kip Griffin, 960 Access Highway.

Steve Wentworth explained that the Land Use Table does not have an item for Auto Recycling. There
is an item for Recyclers of bottles and cardboard, but does not address automobiles. The Site Design
Application and Ordinance has review criteria for the Planning Board to follow. Every five years,
Auto Recyclers need to get Planning Board approval. The facility has to meet the same review criteria
as Junkyards. Annually, the Code Enforcement Officer signs the required Zoning form from the State.
Stephanie Beaulieu, Detective for Bureau of Motor Vehicles gave an overview of the process for
Auto Recyclers. Once the City signs off on theZoning form, it goes to the State dealer section in

I



Augusta. The applicant needs to first comply with the City level to go to the State level. Once
approved at the City level, the State has to do an inspection. An Auto Recycler can have all the
vehicles they want as a Recycler. It is up to the City to put a restriction on the applicant. There are no
yearly inspections at the State level. Dealers with salvaged titled vehicles, have to have an Auto
Recycler's License.

Robert White moved to hold a Public Hearing on this application at their next meeting in May;
seconded by Matt Hunter. Vote was unanimous.

V. Other Business

1) Recommending Chapter 13 re-write to the City Council

Robert White offered to do a review of Chapter 13 for typos, punctuation, etc. and recommended the
Board go over it as well and let him know anything that needs to be changed. After discussion, the
Board decided to hold a workshop on the Land Use Table and Zoning Map on April 20" 2017 at 5.30
pm.

2) I)iscussion on monthly meeting date and time for Planning Board meetings.

Board discussion on meeting dates due to scheduling conflicts. Robert White moved to change the
monthly meeting date to the second Thursday of each month at 5:30 pm beginning in May, seconded
by Matt Hunter. Vote was unanimous.

Steve Wentworth recommended adding New Communications as a line on the Agenda for items for
the Board to consider and think about.

Steve Wentworth brought up the Tech Center at the High School. Their Agricultural Program would
like to raise chickens at the school with possible expansions in the future with cows etc. The High
School is in the R-1 Zone, which disallows livestock or poultry. Currently, there is not a line on the
Land Use Table for educational use. Steve Wentworth recommended going over this at the
workshop.

Phil Cyr brought up Hilltop School and the possibility of it being converted to an Assisted Living
Center and that perhaps the Board needs to look at the zoning for this.

VI. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 6:35 pm

Respectfu lly Submitted,

Robert White
Planning Board Secretary

Rw/dl

3



Site Design Application

Planning Board
City of Caribou
25 High St.
Caribou, Maine 04736

Attn: Tony Mazzucco, Asst. City Manager
(207) 493-3324X224

Note to Applicant: Complete this application and return it with the required documents. In addition, the
required fee must be returned along with this completed application. Make checks
payable to: "City of Caribou", in the amount of $90.00 plus $10.00 per 2000 square
feet of total gross floor area for commercial, industrial or other non residential
applications.

Please print or type all information

Name of Property Owner / Developer

Development Name:

Location of Property (Street Locations): qéÒ

City of Caribou Tax Map: t{ Lot: Zone 4-J

Site Design approval will not be considered complete until the Planning Board has determined it has all of
the necessary information to review the proposal and rencler a decision, You are advised to meet with the
Code Enforcement Officer prior to completing the application as it may not be necessaty to comply with all
of the items shown on the form. The review of your application shall consist of at least (2) two
presentations to the Planning Board and possibly additional presentations until all required information has
been provided. A "Performance Bond" may be required prior to approval of this project.

4



Please provide a b¡ief ption of this project. il,en-

Person and address to which all correspondence regarding this application should be sent to

Phone t7- Ò

f

E-maill

If applicant is a corporation, check if licensed in Maine
(Aftach copy of Secretary of State Registration)

tj-
(Attach supportive

( )Yes No

Name of Land Surveyot, Engineer, Architect or other Design Professionals. (attach list if needed)

Phone:

Phone

V/hat legal interest does the applicant have in property to be developed (ownership, owners representative,
option, purchase & sales contract, etc?)

atJ

Aroostook County Registry Deeds: Book # <( î5 Page# 3þ (attach copy ofdeed)

Is any portion of the property within a Flood HazardZone? L ) yes

what interest does the applicant have in any abutting propcrty? 4 r¿l ._
Is any portion of the property within 250 leet of the ngrmal high water line of a lake, pond, river, or wetland
or within 75 feet of any stream? ( _ ) yes ( Ã ) No

P No

Total area or acreage ofparcel: 9,t,1 Total area or acreage to be developed:

5

Has this land been part of subdivision in the past five years? ( . ) yes ,#) No



Identify existing use(s) of land (farmland, woodlot, residential, etc.)

Indicate any restrictive covenants to be placed in the deed -- (Please attach list)

Does the applicant propose to dedicate any recreation area, or common lands?

,./ /

rpArC-
( )Yes gYl¡¡"

Recreation area(s) Estimated Area & Description:

Common land(s) Estimated Area & Description:

Water Supply: Private Well:

n/4
Anticipated start date for construction: month / year Æþf- complerion:

Does any portion of the proposal cross or abut an adjoining municipal line? L_)

.Xt Public \Vater Supply: (_)

$.-lNo

IK-lN"

Yes (_) No

Yes L_-) No

Yes

Does this development require extension of public services? ( ) yes

Roads: Storm Drainage: Sidewalks: Sewer Lines: Other:

Estimated cost for infrastructure improvements : $

Sewerage Disposal: Private SSWD: Public Sewer: L-)
Estimated sewerage disposal gallons per day: dav)

.x,
(

Does the building require plan review by the state Fire Marshal office?
(Attach Barrier free and Construction Permits from SFMO)

Have the plans been reviewed & approved by the Caribou Fire Chief?

Does the building have an automatic sprinkler system?

Does the building have an automatic fire detection system?

Will the developrnent require a hydrant or dry hydrant fire pond?

-ít

tþ
(_) Yes

( )Yes

( )Yes

q6*"
ÇÓ""

ç4,N"

The Planning Board shall review applications hrst as a Concept Plan. Concept Plan Review is
intended to insure the proposed plan is in confonnance with the Caribou Comprehensive plan
and all City Ordinances. The completed application and concept plans shall be delivered to the
Code Enforcement Office no less than 2l days prior to the first day of the next month. The

¿t



)

3.

4.

Chairman of the Planning Board shall determine the schedule and agenda of the next meeting
when the application and plans will receive Concept Plan Review. At a minimum, Concept Plan
applications shall includc the following:

Name and acldress of the owner of record and applicant (if different).

Name of the proposed development and location.

Names and addresses of all property owners within 500 feet of the property

A copy ofthe deed to the property, option to purchase the property, or other
documentation to demonstrate right, title, or interest in the property on the part of the
applican|

Names and addresses of all consultants working on the project.

1 complete set of plans, 24" X36" 8,. 10 complete sets of plans, 1 I " X 17'
Plans to be included:

Boundary Survey
Storm W'ater Management
Erosion and Sediment Control
l'inish Grading Plan
Site Improvement Detail
Building Elevations and Structural Plans

Plans to show the following elements for review:

Graphic scale and nofth arrow

Location and dimensions of any existing or proposed easements and copies of
existing covenants or deed restrictions.
Name, registration number, and seal of the land surveyor, architect, engineer,
andior similar professional who prepared the Plan.
All property boundaries, land area, and zoning designations of the site,
regardless of whether all or part is being developed at this time.
Size, shape, and location of existing and proposed buildings on the site
including dimensions of the buildings and setbacks from property lines.
Access for Emergency Vehicles, location and layout design of vehicular
parking, circulation areas, loading areas, and walkways including curb cuts,
driveways, parking space and vehicle tum around areas.
Location and names of streets and rights-of-way within 200' and adjacent to
the proposed development.
Proposed finish grades and graphic anows indicating the direction of storm
water runoff.
conceptual treatment of on and off site storm water management facilities.

Location and sizes of existing and proposed sewer and water services
including connections.
Conceptual treatment of landscaping buffers, scteens, and plantings,

5.

6.

7

a.

b.

d.

e.

f.

(v

h.

i.

j.

k.

1



l. Location ofoutdoor storage areas, fences, signage and accessory structures.

Context map illustrating the area surrounding the site which will be affected
by the proposal including all streets, sidewalks, intersections, storm water
drainage ways, sanitary sewer lines and pump stations, nearby properties and
buildings, zoning Districts, and geographic features such as, but not limited to,
wetlands, natural features, historic sites, flood plains, significant scenic areas,
and significant wildlife habitats as provided in the comprehensive plan.

All proposed signage and exterior lighting including the location, size and
wording of all signs, type of exterior lights, radius of light, manufacturer's
specifications sheet, and the ground level intensity in foot- candles of all
exterior lights.

Following approval of the Concept Plan Review, the Planning Board may by majority vote schedule the Site
Design Application for Final Plan Review. Final Plan Review must be at least 30 days following Concept
Plan Approval. If additional information is required by the Planning Board following the Concept plan'
Review, a complete set of revised plans shall be provided for final review and approval. If additional
information or a change of information is required, the revised plans shall be delivered to the Code
Enforcement Office at least 2l days prior to the next scheduled meeting.

Final Site Design Plan Review shall require three (3) 24'X 36" sets of plans for Board Signatures.

If the Planning Board determines that third party review will be necessary to make a sound decision, the
applicant will be responsible for any fees incurred for the third party review.

During the Final Site Design Review the Chairman or designee shall determine that all of the elements of
review 7-a., through 7-n. above have been addressed. The chair may then call for a motion.

If the Final Plan is approved by the Planning Board, no work may commence for a period of 30 days
following the date of approval.

Final Site Design Plans shall provide anateadesignated for all seven Planning Board members signatures.

Applicant Signature:

To the best of my knowledgeo all of the information submitted in this application is true and correct.

m.

n.

Signature of Applicant: Date:

Ø



Final Site Design Review Criteria by Planning Board

Date:

Conformance with Comprehensive Plan

Traffic

Site Access

Parking & Vehicle Circulation

Pedestrian Circulation

Site Conditions

Open Space

Sanitary Sewage

Water

Emergency Vehicle Access

Waste Disposal

Buffering

Natural Areas

Exterior Lighting

Stormwater Managernent

Erosion & Sediment Control

Buildings

Existing Landscaping

Infrastructure

Advertising Features

Design Relationship to Site

& Surrounding Properties

No

No

Yes

+
+
+
+
Yes

#

N/A

A.

B.

C.

D.

N/A

E,

F.

G.

H.

I.

J.

K.

L.

M.

N.

o.

P.

a.

R.

S.

T.

U.

q



V. Scenic Vistas þ Ar.u*

w. utilities

X. Mineral Exploration

Y. General Requirements

Z. Phosphorus Export

City of Caribou, Maine
Planning Board

(Ps, 85e)

Site Design Review for:

Address:

Approved by the Caribou Planning Board

Signed: Chairman of the Planning Board

Date: / I

Conditions of Approval:

lÞ



u
--$-

&;a
,fi$;]
Jä,'lç

L a-- ôL

()^n

J

. 1.1ø x

/
k- LØ{r .?

Cor- t Of

tr Prll
P\an*" )
use rohqì |

\s presen'l lY

paveå.

lóð

I

{

I

I

I
\l/

----

ftccn5| il,q\r,yy

ll



g @D,tÐ.
CEN'IIINER

lã'l a. ¿ K- yARnN

@ r. rctcn ë D. y,cGRArH

EJ s. ¿ J. îHuRsnN

@ u. ennrnetntv

@ o. nrcxox à T. pLaunte

!?9-l a. naugrr

N. ¿c I CHAPYAN

R.&8,

n ilrlus-'tHoyPsolt
69

69A

4. R.

67H "

67G -

67F -67K c.

67D

67E

678 N.
@

ÆLLEFI.EUR

IK Y. KURILEC
AilSßOî,tê

g. CAUPBEU

67
E

67C

66

çrÊs

@
R, CHAPUAN

tâ



Maine Geoparcel Map

l .,i .i

t3



Maine Geoparcel Map

March 17,2017

Nia¡îe Parcels

1t l,128

0 0.01 0.02

0.ô2 0.û4

0.&l mi

km

ei4ê tuLùary, ilEGl6
Soc6: bn, û!tulGbòô. G.oÉyr, E6úùt., cqEÞhi¿a
cN€s/Àióùs D6, LÐ4, 056, Aè6ilù, rGN .¡d fhèGtS lrs

v¡ìúc.othry
Not rq ksr d.sip¡on ol ¡rop.n/. U!år ¿$!d.s ¿ny d5t asocbbd *¡b lhÈ o¡D rna d¡tå it qùhb.

r4



Maine Geoparcel Map

tt



Maine Revised Statutes

Title 3O-A: MUNICIPALITIES AND

COUNTIES
Part 2: MUN¡CIPALITIES

Subpart 6: REGULATION, LICENSES AND PERMITS

Chapter 183: ECONOMIC REGULAT¡ON

subchaprer 1: JUNKyARDS AND AUTOMoBILE

GRAVEYARDS

$3753. Permit required

A person may not establish, operate or maintain an automobile graveyard, automobile
recycling business or junkyard without first obtaining a nontransferable permit from the
municipal officers of the municipality in which the automobile graveyard, automobile recycling
business or iunkyard is to be located, or from the county commissioners of the county of any
unorganized territory in which the automobile graveyard, automobile rerycling business or
junkyard is to be located. Permits issued to an automobile graveyard or junkyard under this
section are valid until the first day of the following !ear; except that, beginning in calendar year
2OA4, permits issued to an automobile graveyard or junkyard under this section are valid until
the first day of October of the following year. Perrnits issued to an automobile recycling business
under this section are valid for 5 years from the date of issuance and are renewable provided
that the permit holder furnishes a sworn statement, annually, on the anniversary date of the
granting of the permit, that the facility complies with the standards of operation applicable at
the time of issuance of the permit. A person operating a business that involves the recycling of
automobiles may operate under a permit for an automobile graveyard or a permit for an

automobile recycling business, [2003, c. 3L2, s? (AMD) . ]

SECTION HISTORY
L9B1 | c. 737, SSA2,cl-06 (NEW) . L989, c. 6, (AMD) . 1989, c. g, 52 (AMD) . 1999,
c. 104, SSC8,10 (AMD) . 1"993t c. t'l 3, 54 (AMD) . 2003t c. 3tZt 57 (AMD) ,

The Revisor's Office cannot provide legal advice or interpretation of Maine law to the public.
lf you need legal advice, please consult a qualified attorney.

Off ice of th.e Bevisor of Stetute$Jnåilto:webmaster r:o$l0legíslature.maine.gov) . 7 Stare House Station .

staÌe House Ro0m 1 08 . Augusta, Maine 04333-0007

Page composed on 101131201 6 03:03:55.

ll+



Maine Revised Statutes

Title 30-A: MUNICIPATITIES AND

COUNTIES
Part 2: MUl{lClPAtlTtES

Subpart ó: REGULAT|0I|, tlCEllSES AND PERMITS

Ghapter ,t83: 
EGONOM|C REGULATIOH

Subchapter 1: JUNKYARDS AND AUT0MOBILE

GRAVEYARDS

$3754. Hearings

Municipal officers or count¡l comrnission€rs, as provided for in section 3753, shall hold a
public hearing before granting a permit to establish a new automobile graveyard, automobile
recycling business or junþard and may hold public hearings annually regarding the relicensing
of these facilities. Municipal officers or county commissioners shall require an applicant to
provide proof of mailing the notice of the application to all abutting property owners. Municipal
officers or county commissioners shall also post a notice of the hearing at least 7 and not more
than 14 days before the hearing in at least 2 public places in the municipality or unorganized
territory and publish a notice in one newspaper having general circulation in the municipality or
unorganized territory in which the automobile graveyard, automobile recycling business or
junkyard is to be located. The municipal officers or county commissioners shall give written or
electronic notice of the application to establish a new automobile graveyard or automobile
recycling business to the automobile dealer licensing section of the Department of the Secretary
of State, Bureau of Motor Vehicles by mailing a copy of the application at least 7 and not more
than 30 days before the hearing. The municipal officers or county commissioners shall give
written notice of the application to the public water supplier if the application is for an
automobile graveyard, automobile recycling business or junkyard located within the supplier's
source water supply area. The notice may be given by mailing a copy of the application at least 7
andnotmorethan14daysbeforethehearing. [200s, c. 424, s2 (AMD) .]

SECTTON HTSTORY

1981, c. 131, SSA2fC106 (NEw). 1989, c. 6, (AMD). lgBgt c. gt 52 (AMD)
c. 1'Q4, ssc8,10 (AMD) . L993, c. L'73t s4 (AMD) . Lgggr c. i6l , s5 (AMD) .

c. 3!2t Sg (AMD) . 2005, c. 424, 52 (AMD).

I989,
2003,

The Revisor's 0ffice cannot provide legal advice or interpretation of Maine law to the public.
lf you need legal advice, please consult a qualified attorney.

t1



4t6t201h Title 3ù4, $37544: Limitations on graveyard, automokile recycling business and junkyard permits

M aine Revised Statutes

Title 30-A: MUNICIPAIIIIES AND COUNTIES
PArt 2: MUNICIPALITIES

Subpart ó: REGULATIoN, LICENSES AND PERMITS

Chapter 183: ECON0MIC REGULATION

Subchapter 1: JUNKYARDS AND AUT0MOBILE

GRAVEYARDS

$3754'4. Limitations on graveyard, aulomobile recycling business and junkyard permits

1. Highways; Interstate System and Primary System. A permit may not be granted for an automobile
graveyard or junkyard within 1,000 feet of the right-of-way of any highway incorporated in both the
Interstate System and Primary System or within 600 feet of the right-of-way of any other highway, except

fort

A. Those automobile graveyards or junkyards that are kept entirely screened from ordinary view from
the highway at all tirnes by natural objects, plantings or fences. Screening reguired by this paragraph
must be,

(1) At a height, density and depth sufficient to accomplish complete screening from ordinary view;

(2) Well constructed and properly maintained at a minimum height of 6 feet;

{3) Placed outside of the highway right-of-way; and

(4) Acceptable to the municipal officers or county commissiorrers; and l2eo3, c. 3r2, s9
(NEv{) .l

B. Those automobile graveyards or junkyards located within areas that have been zoned for industrial
use and located more than 600 feet but less than 1,000 feet from the right-of-way of any highway

incorporatedinboththelnterstateSystemandPrimarySystem. t2003, c. 312, s9 (NEVù) .l

I 2003, c. 3I2, 59 (NEW) .l
2. Limitation on new permits. A permit may not be granted for an automobile graveyard or junkyard

established after October 3, 1973 and located within 100 feet of any highway.

[ 2003, e. 3L2, S9 (NEW) . ]

3. Public facilities. A new permit may not be granted for an automobile graveyard or junkyard that is¡

A. Located within 300 feet of a public building public park, public playground, public bathing beach,

school, church or cemetery; and 12003, c . 312, s9 (NEW) . l

B.WithinordinaryviewfromafacilityunderparagraphA. [2003, c. 3Lz, se (NEW) .]

| 2003, c. 3\2, 59 (NEVü) .l

http://leg¡slature.maine.gov/legis/statutes/3Gp'/titlê3Gp€ec3754-A.html

IB



ll(e J\l.At sJ/ c¿r-A: Lltrìltauoils ul I gf aveyulu, äuLUr iluurc r wyulilg uu5rnuss dilu JutìKyëru l-rur IIrs

4. Public and private water supplies. A permit may not be granted for an automobile graveyard,

junkyard or automobile recycling business that handles junk, scrap metal, vehicles or other solid waste

within 300 feet of a well that serves as a public or private water supply. This prohibition does not include a

private well that serves only the automobile graveyard, junkyard, automobile recycling business or the

owner's or operator's abutting residence. This prohibition does not apply to wells installed after an

automobile graveyard, junkyard or automobile recycling business has already received a permit under

section 3753.

Automobile graveyards, junkyards and automobile recycling businesses operating under the terms of
permits issued prior to the effective date of this subsection and handling junk, scrap metal, vehicles or
other solid waste within 300 feet of wells that serve as public or private water supplies may continue to

operate in those locations under the terms of those permits, Municipal officers or county commissioners

may renew a permit allowing the continued handling of junk, scrap metal, vehicles or other solid waste

within 300 feet of a well serving as a public or private water supply as long as no further encroachment

toward the well occurs, The municipal officers or county commissioners may not renew a permit if tlere is
substantial, credible evidence that the permitted activities have caused contamination of the well.

[ 2005, c. 424, 53 (AMD) .]

5. Operating standards. All automobile graveyards and junkyards permitted pursuant to section 3753

are required to comply with the following standardsr

A. All fluids, includinç but not limited to, engine lubricant, transmission fluid, brake fluid, power
steering fluid, hydraulic fluid, engine coolant, gasoline, diesel fuel and oil, must be properly handled in
such a manner that they do not leak, flow or discharge into or onto the ground or into a body of water;

[2005, c. 24'l , SI (AMD) ; 2005, c.241 , S7 (APf) .]

B. A vehicle containing fluids may not be stored or dismantled:

(i) Within 100 feet of any body of water or freshwater wetland, as defined by Ïitle 38, section

436-A subsection 5;

(2) Within the 100-year fioodplain; or

(3) Over a rnapped sand and gravel aquifer; 12003, c. 3rz, se (NEhl) . l

C. Junk, scrap metal, vehicles or other solid wastes may not be placed or deposited, directly or
indirectly, into the inland waters or tidal waters of the State or on the ice of inland waters or tidal
waters or on the banks of inland waters or tidal waters in such a manner that they may fall or be

washed intothesewaters; t2005 , c. 24'1, SZ (AMD); 200s, c. z4'7, S't (AFF) ,l

D. Junkyard and automobiie graveyatd owners must demonstrate at the time of licensing that the

facility or facilities for which they seek permits are, or are part of, a viable business entity and the

facility or facilities are actively engaged in the business of salvaging, recycling, dismantling,
processing, repairing or rebuilding junk or vehicles for the purpose of sale or trade; [ 2 0 o 5 , c . 683 ,

Pt. A, S5r (RPR) . l

E. A log must be maintained of all motor vehicles handled that includes the date each vehicle was

acquired, a copy of the vehicle's title or bill of sale and the date or dates upon which all fluids,
refrigerant, batteries and mercury switches were removed; [2005, c. z|'t, 53 (NEW) ; 2005, c.
241 , S7 (AFr) . l

http://legislature.m aine.gov/legis/statutes/3G4,/title3GAsec3754A.html

n



4lbl2}1l . Iltle 3U-4, 53/b4-A: Lrmltatlons on graveyard, automoþ¡le recycling busìness and junkyard permits

D. Distance from existing residential or institutional uses; [2003, c. 3!2, S9 (NEW) . ]

E. The effect on groundwater and surface water, as long as municipal ordinances on groundwater are
no less stringent than or inconsistent with rules adopted by the Department of Environmental
Protection;and [zoa3, c. sr2, s9 (NEW).]

F' Best menagement practices for automobile graveyards, junkyards and automobile recycling
businessesdevelopedbytheDepartmentof EnvironrnentalProtection. l2oo3, c. 3L2, s9 (NEW) .l

Municipal officers or county commissioners shall consider compliance with these local ordinances in
deciding whether to grant or deny a permit for any automobile graveyard, automobile recycling business or
junkyard and in attaching conditions of approval to a permit.

[ 2003, c. 3L2, 59 (Ntrt{) . ]

8. Applicability. Municipalities may apply local ordinances adopted previously under subsection 7
pertaining to automobile graveyards and junkyards to an automobile recycling business without amending
those ordinances to include automobile recycling businesses. A municipality must provide notice of its
intent to apply these ordinances at the time an application for an automobile recycling business permit is
filed.

[ 2003, c- 3L2, 59 (NEW) .]

9. Right of entry. Municipal officers or their designees may, to carry out the provisions of this
subchapter or to determine compliance with any laws, ordinances, license or permit approvals, decisions or
conditions:

A, Enter any automobile graveyard, junkyard or automobile recycling business property and inspect all
outside areas, equipment and activities at reasonable hours for compliance with the laws or
ordinances set forth in accordance with this subchapter; and l2oo3, c. 3r2, s9 (NEW) . l

B. Enter any building on the property with the consent of the owner, occupant or agent to inspect the
building and activities within the building for compliance with the laws or ordinances set forth in
accordancewiththissubchapter. 12e03, c. 3L2, s9 (NEW) .l

A municipal officer's or designee's entry onto property under this subsection is not a trespass,

[ 2003, c. 3L2, 59 (NEW) .]

10. Standard for permit. The municipal officers or county commissioners may issue a permit to an
automobile graveyard or junkyard if that automobile graveyard or junkyard meets the operating standards
set forth in subsection 5.

[ 2005, c. 424, 55 (NtrW] .l

For purposes of revocation or suspension of a permit pursuant to section 3758-4, subsection 5, each
of the standards set forth in this section is a condition of a permit. Í2005, c . 424 , s6 (NEW) . 1

SECTION HTSTORY

2003, c. 312, 59 (NEW) . 20A5, c. 24'1 , SSI--4 (AMD) . 20Q5, c, 247, S? (AFr) . 2OOS, e.
424, SS3-6 (AMD). 2005, c. 683, SA51 (AMD).

The Revisor's 0ffice cannot provide legal advice or interpretation of Maine law to the public.
lf you need legal advice, please consult a qualifìed attorney.

http:/ilegislature.maine.gov/legisistatutes/3GÁ,/title3GAsec3Z54-A.htm I

ab



41512017 Title 3GA, 937544: Limitations on graveyard, automob¡le recycl¡ng business and.junkyard permits

F. All fluids, refrigerant, batteries and mercury switches must be removed from motor vehicles that

lack engines or other parts that render the vehicles incapable of being driven under their own motor

power or that are otherwise incapable of being driven under their own motor power, appliances and

other items within 180 days of acquisition. Motor vehicles, appliances and other items acquired by and

on the premises of a junkyard or automobile graveyard prior to October 1, 2005 must have ail fluids,

refrigerant, batteries and mercury switches removed by January l,2OO7. Fluids required to be

removed under this paragraph must be removed to the greatest extent practicable; [ 2 0 0 5, c . 2 47 ,

53 (NEvl) ; 2005, c . 241 , 57 (AFF) . I

G. Storage, recycling or disposal of all fluids, refrigerant, batteries and mercury switches must comply

with all applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations; and [2005, c. 241, s3 (NEtù) ;

2005, c. 24"1 , 57 (Arr'¡ .¡

H, All fluids, refrigerant, batteries and mercury switches must be removed frorn motor vehicles,

appliances and other items before crushing or shredding. Fluids required to be removed under this

paragraph must be removed to the greatest extent practicable. [2005, c. 24'], s3 (NEÍ{); 200s,

c, 24'7 , 57 (AFF) , l

Í 2005, c. 683, Pt. A/ 551 (AMD) .l

6. Rules. A permit, other than a limited-term permit as described in this section, may not be granted

for an automobile graveyard or automobile recycling business that is not in compliance with all applicable

provisions of the automobile dealer or recycler licensing provisions of Title Z9-A, chapter 9. Municipal

officers or county commissioners may award a limited-term permit conditioned upon an automobile

graveyard's or automobile recycling business's demonstrating compliance with the provisions of Title 29-A,

chapter 9 wíthin 90 calendar days of the issuance of the municipal or county limited-term permit.

[ 2003, c. 3L2, 59 (NEûf) ,]

6-4. Relationship to state storm water reguirements. After October 30, 2005, municipal officers or

county commissioners may reject an application for an automobile graveyard or automobile recycling

business ifthe applicant has not dernonstrated that:

A. A notice of intent has been filed with the Department of Environmental Protection to comply with

the general permit provisions for storm water discharges; or [200s, c. 247 , s4 (NEW) ; 2005, c.

2q7 , S7 (ArF) . l

B. The Department of Environmental Protection has determined that a storm water discharge permit

isnotrequired, t2005, c. 241 , s4 (NEW) ; 20Q5, c. 241, s7 (AFF) .l

[ 2005, c. 24'7 , 54 (NEûtl) ; 2005, c, 24-] | 57 (AFE) ' l

7. Local ordinances. This subchapter may not be construed to limit a municipality's home rule

authority to enact ordinances with respect to automobile graveyards, automobile recycling businesses and

junkyards that the municipality determines reasonable, including but not limited to, ordinances

concerning:

A. Compliance with state and federal solid waste and hazardous waste regulations; [2 0 0 3, c . 3!2 ,

s9 (NEW) . l

B. Eire and traffic safety; 12003, c. 3L2, s9 (LrE!l) ' l

C.Levelsof noisethatcanbeheardoutsidethepremises; l2ao3, c. 312, 59 (NE'ñ) ,l

http:/llegislature.maine.gov/legìs/statutes/3GMitle3GAsec3754A htm I

ât



4t6tzul t Title 3$4, 93756: Permit fees

Maine Revised Statutes

Title 30-A; MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES
Part 2: MUNICIPALITIES

Subpart ó: REGULATION, Lf CENSES AND PERMITS

Chapter 183: E00N0M|C REGULATI0N

Subchapter 1: JUNKYARDS AND AUT0MOBILE

GRAVEYARDS

53756. Permit fees

The rnunicipal officers or county commissioners shall collect, in advance from the applicant for a

permit, a fee in accordance with the following schedule' [198?, c. ']31t pL. A, sz (NEt,r) ; 198?, c.
131 , Pt. Ct SL06 (NB[rl) ; 1989, c. 6, (AMD) ; ].989, c, 9, 52 (AIvID) ; 7989, e, IO4, pL. Cl

ss8, 10 (AMD) ,l

1. Graveyard or junkyard. Fifty dollars for each application for an automobile graveyard or junkyard
plus the cost of posting and publishing the notice under section 3754;

[ 2005, c, 424, 57 (AMD) . ]

2. Graveyard or junkyard within 100 feet from highway.

[ 2003, c. 312, S12 (RP) .]

3. Recycling business. Two hundred fifty dollars for a S-year permit for an automobile recycling
business plus the cost of posting and publishing the notice under section 3754; or

[ 2003, c, 3L2, S12 (A¡4D) . ]

4. Fee, A fee as otherwise established by rnunicipal ordinance or rule.

[ 2003, c. 3]-2t S12 (NEW) .]

SECTION HlSTORY

798'7 | c. 'l 3'l I SSA2.C106 (NEW) . 7989, c. 6, (AMD) . L989, c. 9, 52 (AMD) . 1989, c. IA4,
SSCS/ 10 (AMD) . 7993t c, !'73 | 57 (AMD) . 2003, c. 312, S12 (AMD) . 2005, c. 424, SZ (AMD)

The Revisor's 0ffìce cannot provide legal advice or interpretation of Maine law to the public.
lf you need legal advice, please consult a qualified altorney.

0ffiee of the Revisor of Statutes (maílto:webmasler ros@legislature.maine.g-Qv).. 7 Stare House Srarion .Stare House
Room I 08 .Augusta, Maine 04333-0007

Page composed on 10113/20't6 03:03:55.

http://l egisl ature.maine.gov/statutes/3GÁ/title3GAsec3756.html

âe



41s12017 Tjtle 3GA, g375SA: Automobile recycling business p€rmits; operation standards

M aine Revised Statutes

Title 30-A: MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES
PArt 2: MUNICIPALITIES

Subpart 6: REGULATI0N, LICENSES AND PERMITS

Ghapter 183: ECON0MIC REGULATI0N

Subchapter 1: JUNKYARDS AND AUTOMOBILE

GRAVEYARDS

53755-4. Automobile recycling business permits; operation standards

L Application. An application for an automobile recycling business permit must include the following
information:

A.Thenameandaddressof thepropertyowner; 11993, c. 1.13, s6 (NEW) .l

B.Thenameandaddressofthepersonorentitywhowilloperatethesite; and [1993, c. Li3, s6
(NEW) . ]

C, A site plan, including,

(1) Property boundary lines;

(2) A description of the soils on the property;

(3) The location of any sand and gravel aquifer recharge areas;

(a) The location of any residence or school within 500 feet of where tJre cars will be stored;

(5) The location of any body of water on the property or within 200 feet of the property lines;

(6) The boundaries of the 100-year flood plain;

(7) The location of all roads within 1,000 feet of the site;

(8) A plan for containment of fluids, containment and disposal of batteries and storage or disposal

of tires¡ and

(9) The location within the property boundary lines where vehicles are drained, dismantled or
stored. [1993, c. ],?3, s6 (NEt,ü) .l

[ 1993, c. I]3t 56 (NEW) .l

2. Standards for permit. The municipality may issue a permit to an automobile recycling business if
the business demonstrates that the business meets the operation standards set forth in subsection 3.

[ 1993, c. l-t '3, S6 (NEW) .]

3. Operation standards. An automobile recycling business licensed under this section rnust meet the
folìowing standards.

http://legi sl ature.maine.gov/statutes/30-/i/titl e3ùAsec3755A.html

a3



+t.t¿V t t lltle JLLA, SJ/55-A| Auiomoolle recyclrng Þusrness permits; operat¡on standards

' 4. Revocation or suspension of permit. For purposes of section 3758-4, subsection 5, each of the
standards set forth in this section are conditions of a permit.

I RR 2003, c. 1t S32 (CoR) .]

5, Relationship to automobile graveyard permit. A person who recycles automobiles but does not
gualify for, or loses, an automobile recycling business permit may apply for an autornobile graveyard
permit,

[ ].993, c. L13, S6 (NEW) .l

SECTTON HISTORY

1993, c. L'13, 56 (NEV,I) . RR 2003, c. L, S32 (coR) . 2003, c. 312, 511 (AMD) . 2005, c
24'1 , 55 (AMD) . 2005t c. 241 , S':. (AFF) . 2005, c. 683. SA52 (AMD) .

The Revisor's 0ffice cannot provide legal advice or interpretat¡on of Maine law to the public.

lf you need legal advice, please consult a qualified attorney.

Of{icpofth.eRevisotof Stqtutes{raaill*urebmaster ros@legistature.maine.ggv].TsrareHouseStation.srateHouse
Room 1 08 . Augusla, Maine 04333-0007

Page composed on '10/13/20i 6 03:03:55.

http://leg¡ slature.mai ne.gov/statutes/3GÊ*/titì e3GAsec375$A,html

84



Frorn:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Steve Wentworth
Wednesday, March 29,2017 12:13 PM

Penny Thompson
Tony Michaud; Evan Graves (gravespi@gmail,com); Matthew Hunter

(matthew.hunter@mac,com); Michele smith (michele.smith6T@gmail.com); Philip cyr

(philcyr@caribourehab.com); Philip McDonough (pmcdonough3@gmail.com); Robert

White (nvhite03@maine,rr.com); Steve Wentworth; Todd Pelletier

(toddp@swcollins.com); Mike Gahagan; Denise Lausier

RE: Josh Nadeau

Thanks Penny,

Planning Board;

Hopefully this e-mail will reach all P/B members and other interested staff.

1) Rather than bring this to the planning board as a change to only the lot owned by Mr. Nadeau,

l,m recomniending the board bring this up as a change to all of the RC2 zone along Access Highway to allow the

installation of mobile homes. Two approaches being to either allow mobile homes in the RC2 Zone or change

the RC2 Zone along Access Highway to the R3 Zone. The current nature of the area is predominantly mobile

homes, so it's questionable why Caribou disallows additional mobile homes. lf it be that the P/B wishes to make

the major change a notice in the Aroostook Republican should be sufficient.

Also:

Z) Also for discussion for 4-5, under new busíness, the used car dealer located at 960 Access Hwy., Kip Griffin, is

asking for the city to sign off on his application to become an auto recycler. Caribou's ordinance does not list a

permission for auto recycler in the land use chart.

These are the only 2 items that l'm aware of needing P/B attention during next weeks meetin8,

a5



Ã¿c a T-fv'/r 4{t4/

Site Design Application

Planning & Code Enforcement
City of Caribou
25 High St.

Caribou, Maine 04736

(207) 493 - 3324 option3
pthompson@,cariboumaine

Note to Applicant: Complete this application and return it with the required documents. In addition, the
required fee must be returned along with this completed application. Make checks
payable to: "City of Caribou", in the amount of $90.00 plus $10.00 per 2000 square
feet of total gross floor area for commercial, industrial or other non residential
applications.

Please print or type all information

Name of Property Owner / Developer:
City of Caribou / RSU #39

Development Name RSU #39 Central Office

Location of Property (Street Locations):
69 Glenn Street

City of Caribou Tax Map
34

Lot: B2B Zone'. c-2

Site Design approval will not be considered complete until the Planning Board has determined it has all of
the necessary information to review the proposal and render a decision. You are advised to meet with the
Code Enforcement Officer prior to completing the application as it may not be necessary to comply with all
of the items shown on the form. The review of your application shall consist of at least (2) two
presentations to the Planning Board and possibly additional presentations until all required information has

been provided. A "Performance Bond" may be required prior to approval of this project.

AL'



Please provide a brief description of this project.
Construct a2,960 square foot CentralOffice for RSU#39,

including associated 20 space parking area and utility connections.

Person and address to which all correspondence regarding this application should be sent to

Timothy Doak phone: 496-6311

RSU 39

E_mail: Tdoak@rsu39.org

If applicant is a corporation, check if licensed in Maine
(Attach copy of Secretary of State Registration)

( )Yes L-)No

Name of Land Surveyor, Engineer, Architect or other Design Professionals. (attach list if needed)

Architect: PDT Architects, Portland, ME
Alan Kuniholm

Phone:
(207) 775-1059

Engineer:
phone: eÙn 887-3406

Stantec, Portland, ME
Darrin Stairs, PE

What legal interest does the applicant have in property to be developed (ownership, owners representative,
option, purchase & sales contract, etc?)

(Attach supportive legal documentation)

Aroostook County Registry Deeds: Book # 486 Page# 111 (attach copy ofdeed)

What interest does the applicant have in any abutting property? owner of land to south of parcel

Is any portion of the property within 250 feet of the normal high water line of a lake, pond, river, or wetland
or within 75 feefof any stream? ( _ ) Yes [ f,_) No

Is any portion of the property within a Flood HazardZoneT C_ ) Yes C_IJ No

Total areaor acreage ofparcel: 4.87 acres Total area or acreage to be developed

Has this land been part of subdivision in the past five years? ( ) Yes LI-) No

0.64 acres

n



Identify existing use(s) of land (farmland, woodlot, residential, etc.)
vacant, field, gravel

Indicate any restrictive covenants to be placed in the deed -- (Please attach list) None

Does the applicant propose to dedicate any recreation area, or cofirmon lands? ( ) Yes É) No

Recreation area(s) Estimated Area & Description:

Common land(s) Estimated Area & Description:

NiA

N/A

Anticipated start date for construction: month I year Completion: 10 I 17

Does anyportion of the proposal cross or abut an adjoining municipal line? ( ) Yes

Does this development require extension of public services? ( ) Yes

Roads: Storm Drainage: Sidewalks: Sewer Lines: Other:

06 117

Estimated cost for infrastructure improvements: $

Water Supply: Private V/ell: (_-) Public Water Supply: ( X I

Sewerage Disposal: Private SSWD: (--) Public Sewer: ( X I

Estimated sewerage disposal gallons per day: 210 gallons I dav)

Ðoes the building require plan review by the State Fire Marshal Office? ( X ) yes (_J No
(Attach Barrier free and Construction Permits from SFMO)

( )Yes

( )Yes

( )Yes

( )Yes

Lx )No

Lt-J No

(5No
(_ rJ No

[ ÐNo

C 
xJ f.¡o

Have the plans been reviewed & approved by the Caribou Fire Chief?

Does the building have an automatic sprinkler system?

Does the building have an automatic fire detection system?

V/ill the development require a hydrant or dry hydrant fire pond?

The Planning Board shall review applications first as a Concept Plan. Concept Plan Review is
intended to insure the proposed plan is in conforrnance with the Caribou Comprehensive Plan
and all City Ordinances. The completed application and concept plans shall be delivered to the
Code Enforcement Office no less than 2l days prior to the first day of the next month. The

dõ



1

Chairman of the Planning Board shall determine the schedule and agenda of the next meeting
when the application and plans will receive Concept Plan Review. At a minimum, Concept Plan
applications shall include the following:

Name and address of the owner of record and applicant (if different)

Name of the proposed development and location.

Names and addresses of all property owners within 500 feet of the property.

A copy of the deed to the property, option to purchase the property, or other
documentation to demonstrate right, title, or interest in the property on the part of the
applicant.

Names and addresses of all consultants working on the project.

1 complete set of plans,24" X36u & 10 complete sets of plans, II" X I7"
Plans to be included:

Boundary Survey
Storm Water Management
Erosion and Sediment Control
Finish Grading Plan
Site Improvement Detail
Building Elevations and Structural Plans

Plans to show the following elements for review:

Graphic scale and north arrow

Location and dimensions of any existing or proposed easements and copies of
existing covenants or deed restrictions.
Name, registration number, and seal of the land surveyor, architect, engineer,
and/or similar professional who prepared the Plan.
All property boundaries, land area, andzoning designations of the site,
regardless of whether aII or part is being developed at this time.
Size, shape, and location of existing and proposed buildings on the site
including dimensions of the buildings and setbacks from property lines.
Access for Emergency Vehicles, location and layout design of vehicular
parking, circulation areas, loading areas, and walkways including curb cuts,
driveways, parking space and vehicle turn around areas.

Location and names of streets and rights-of-way within 200' and adjacent to
the proposed development.
Proposed finish grades and graphic affows indicating the direction of storm
water runoff.
Conceptual treatment of on and off site storm water management facilities.

Location and sizes of existing and proposed sewer and water services
including connections.
Conceptual treatment of landscaping buffers, scrsens, and plantings.

2.

a3.

4.

5

6

7

a.

b.

c.

d.

f.

ût'

h.

i.

j.

k.

æ



l. Location of outdoor storage areas, fences, signage and accessory structures.

Context map illustrating the area suffounding the site which will be affected
by the proposal including all streets, sidewalks, intersections, storm water
drainage ways, sanitary selver lines and pump stations, nearby properties and
buildings, zoning Districts, and geographic features such as, but not limited to,
wetlands, natural features, historic sites, flood plains, significant scenic areas,
and significant wildlife habitats as provided in the Comprehensive Plan.

All proposed signage and exterior lighting including the location, size and
wording of all signs, type of exterior lights, radius of light, manufacturer's
specifications sheet, and the ground level intensity in foot- candles of all
exterior lights.

Following approval of the Concept Plan Review, the Planning Board may by majority vote schedule the Site
Design Application for Final Plan Review. Final Plan Review must be at least 30 days following Concept
Plan Approval. If additional information is required by the Planning Board following the Concept Plan
Review, a complete set of revised plans shall be provided for final review and approval. If additional
information or a change of information is required, the revised plans shall be delivered to the Code
Enforcement Office at least 21 days prior to the next scheduled meeting.

Final Site Design Plan Review shall require three (3) 24" X 36" sets of plans for Board Signatures

If the Planning Board determines that third party review will be necessary to make a sound decision, the
applicant will be responsible for any fees incurred for the third party review.

During the Final Site Design Review the Chairman or designee shall determine that all of the elements of
review 7-a., through 7-n. above have been addressed. The chair may then call for a motion.

If the Final Plan is approved by the Planning Board, no work may coÍìmence for a period of 30 days
following the date of approval.

Final Site Design Plans shall provide aî area designated for all seven Planning Board members signatures.

Applicant Signature:

To the best of my knowledge, all of the information submitted in this application is true and correct.

m.

n.

Signature of Applicant: Date

3o



Final Site Design Review Criteria by Planning Board

Date:

Conformance with Comprehensive Plan

Traffic

Site Access

Parking & Vehicle Circulation

Pedestrian Circulation

Site Conditions

Open Space

Sanitary Sewage

Water

Emergency Vehicle Access

Waste Disposal

Buffering

Natural Areas

Exterior Lighting

Stormwater Management

Erosion & Sediment Control

Buildings

Existing Landscaping

Infrastructure

Advertising Features

Design Relationship to Site

& Surrounding Properties

N/ANoYes

A.

B.

C.

D.

N/ANoYes

E.

F.

G.

H.

I.

J.

K.

L.

M

N.

o.

P.

a.

R,

S.

T.

U.

3t



V.

V/

X.

Y.

Z,

Scenic Vistas & Areas

Utilities

Mineral Exploration

General Requirements

Phosphorus Export

(Pg. 8se)

City of Caribou, Maine
Planning Board

Site Design Review for:

Address:

On date) the members of the Caribou Planning Board met to consider the
application for Site Design Review on the property referenced above.
The application was: Denied i Approved / Approved with conditions

Approved by the Caribou Planning Board

Signed: Chairman of the Planning Board

Date: I I

Conditions of Approval:

3A



Site Design ApplÍcation

Plamring & Code Enforcement
City of Caribou
25 High St.

Caribou, Maine 04736

(207) 493 - 3324 option 3

Note to Applicant: Complete this application and retum it with the required documents. In addition, the
required fee must be returned along with this completed application. Make checks
payableto: "CityofCaribou",intheamorntof$90.00plus$10.00per2000square
feet of total gtoss floor area for commercial, industrial or other non residential
applications.

Please print or type all information

Name of Property Owner / Developer: e¿rrbouMan¿sem€ntCompanv.LlClDanielRosenberg

Development Name: Skyway Plaza

Location of Property (Street Locations) : Bennett Drive/[J.S. Route # I

City of Caribou Tax Map: 39 and 41 Lot: 58 and 14 Zone'. C2 and R

Site Design approval will not be considered complete until the Planning Board has determined it has all of
the necessary information to review the proposal and render a decision. You are advised to meet with the
Code Enforcement Officer prior to completing the application as it may not be necessary to comply with all
of the items shown on the form. The review of your application shall consist of at least (2) two
presentations to the Planning Board and possibly additional presentations until all required information has

been provided. A "Performance Bond" may be required prior to approval of this project.

33



Please provide a brief description of this project.
Applicant wants to prepare plans for possible development of a portion of their holdings

Person and address to which all correspondence regarding this application should be sent to:

Daniel Rosenberg Phone: I-917 -449-3000

2472 Broadw-ay, Suite 128

Ner.v York, NY 10025-7449 E-mail: daniell@rosenbergre.com

If applicant is a corporation, check if licensed in Maine
(Attach copy of Secretary of State Registration)

( x )Yes (_)No

Name of Land Surveyor, Engineer, Architect or other Design Professionals. (attach list if needed)

Tim Roix, PLS, PE Plrone: 201-764-3661

B.R. Smith Associates, Inc Phone:

What legal interest does the applicant have in property to be developed (ownership, owners representative,
option, purchase & sales contract, etc?)

Ownership

(Attach supportive legal documentation)

Aroostook County Registry Deeds: Book # 3384 Page# 285 (attach copy ofdeed)

What interest does the applicant have in any abutting property? None

Is any portion of the property within 250 feet of the normal high water line of a lake, pond, river, or wetland
or within 75 feet of any stream? ( x ) Yes (_) No

Is any portion of the property within a Flood HazardZone? (_ ) Yes (__ð_) No

Total area or acreage ofparcel 20.92 Total area or acreage to be developed:

Has this land been part of subdivision in the past five years? ( X ) Yes ( ) No

080

"1



Identify existing use(s) of land (farmland, woodlot, residential, etc.) Eristing commercial Development

Indicate any restrictive covenants to be placed in the deed -- (Please attach list)

Does the applicant propose to dedicate any recreatioll area, or common lands? ( ) Yes (_x ) No

Recreation area(s) Estimated Area & Description:

Common land(s) Estimated Area & Description:

N/A

N/A

Anticipated start date for construction: month I year Unklown

Does the building require plan review by the State Fire Marshal Office?
(Attach Barrier free and Construction Permits from SFMO)

Have the plans been reviewed & approved by the Caribou Fire Chief?

Does the building have an automatic sprinkler system?

Does the building have an automatic fire detection system?

Will the development require a hydrant or dry hydrant f,rre pond?

Completion:

Does any portion of the proposal cross or abut an adjoining municipal line? (_) Yes

Does this development require extension of public services? (_) Yes

Roads: Storm Drainage: Sidewalks: Sewer Lines: Other:

Estimated co st for infrastructure improvements $ Unknown

Water Supply: Private Well: ( ) Public Water Supply: (_ x )

Sewerage Disposal: Private SSWD: ( ) Public Sewer: t x )

Estimated sewerage disposal gallons per day: l Unl'nown I dav)

(_) Yes

( )Yes

( )Yes

(_) Yes

(_¡_) No

(-è-) No

(--{-) No

(-) No

(-) No

LIi No

( x ) Yes (__-) No

The Planning Board shall review applications first as a Concept Plan. Concept Plan Review is
intended to insure the proposed plan is in conforrnance with the Caribou Comprehensive Plan
and all City Ordinances. The completed application and concept plans shall be delivered to the
Code Enforcement Office no less than 2l days prior to the first day of the next month. The

ø



I

2

3

4

Chairman of the Planning Board shall determine the schedule and agenda of the next meeting
when the application and plans will receive Concept Plan Review. At a minimum, Concept Plan
applications shall include the following:

Name and address of the owner of record and applicant (if different)

Name of the proposed development and location.

Names and addresses of all property owners within 500 feet of the property

A copy of the deed to the property, option to purchase the propertyo or other
documentation to demonstrate right, title, or interest in the property on the part of the
applicant.

Names and addresses of all consultants working on the project.

I complete set of plans,24" X36" & l0 complete sets of plans, I l" X 17"
Plans to be included:

Boundary Survey
Storm Water Management
Erosion and Sediment Control
Finish Grading Plan
Site Improvement Detail
Building Elevations and Structural Plans

Plans to show the following elements for review:

a. Graphic scale and north arrow.

Location and dimensions of any existing or proposed easements and copies of
existing covenants or deed restrictions.
Name, registration number, and seal of the land surveyor, architect, engineer,
and/or similar professional who prepared the Plan.
All property boundaries, land area, and zoning designations of the site,
regardless of whether all or part is being developed at this tirne.
Size, shape, and location of existing and proposed buildings on the site
including dimensions of the buildings and setbacks from property lines.
Access for Emergency Vehicles, location and layout design of vehicular
parking, circulation areas, loading areas, and walkways including curb cutso

driveways, parking space and vehicle tum around areas.
Location and names of streets and rights-of-way within 200' and adjacent to
the proposed development.
Proposed fìnish grades and graphic arrows indicating the direction of storm
water runoff.
Conceptual treatment of on and off site storm water management facilities.

Location and sizes of existing and proposed sewer and water services
including connections.
Conceptual treatment of landscaping buffers, screens, and plantings.

5.

6.

7

b.

c.

d.

f.

ob.

h.

i.

J

k.

31.



l. Location of outdoor storage areas, fences, signage and accessory structures.

Context map illustrating the area surounding the site which will be affected
by the proposal including all streets, sidewalks, intersections, storm water
drainage ways, sanitary sewer lines and purnp stations, nearby properties and
buildings, zoning Dishicts, and geographic features such as, but not limited to,
wetlands, natural features, historic sites, flood plains, signif,rcant scenic areas,
and significant wildlife habitats as provided in the Comprehensive Plan.

All ploposed sigrage and exterior lighting including the location, size and
wording of all signs, type of exterior lights, radius of light, manufacturer's
specifications sheeto and the ground level intensity in foot- candles of all
exterior lights.

Following approval of the Concept Plan Review, the Plaming Board may by majority vote schedule the Site
Design Application for Final Plan Review. Final Plan Review must be at least 30 days following Concept
Plan Approval. If additional information is required by the Planning Board following the Concept Plan
Review, a complete set of revised plans shall be provided for final review and approval. If additional
information or a change of infomration is required, the revised plans shall be delivered to the Code
Enforcement Office at least 2l days prior to the next scheduled meeting.

Final Site Design Plan Review shall require tluee (3) 24" X 36" sets of plans for Boald Signatures

If the Plamring Board determines that third party review will be necessary to make a sound decision, the
applicant will be responsible for any fees incurred for the third party review.

During the Final Site Design Review tlie Chairman or designee shall determine that all of the elements of
review 7-a., through T¡r. above have been addressed. The chair may then call for a motion.

If the Final Plan is approved by the Planning Board, no work may commence for a period of 30 days
following the date of approval.

Final Site Design Plans shall provide aî area designated for all seven Planning Board members signatures.

Applicant Signature:

To the best of my knowledge, all of the information submitted in this application is true and correct.

4-26-17

Signafure of Applicant: Date:

m.

n.

31



Final Site Design Review Criteria by Planning Board

Date:

Conformance with Comprehensive Plan

Traffic

Site Access

Parking & Vehicle Circulation

Pedestrian Circulation

Site Conditions

Open Space

Sanitary Sewage

Water

Emergency Vehicle Access

Waste Disposal

Buffering

Natural Areas

Exterior Lighting

Stormwater Management

Erosion & Sediment Control

Buildings

Existing Landscaping

Infrastructure

Advertising Features

Design Relationship to Site

& Surrounding Properties

NoYes NIA

A.

B.

C.

D.

N/ANoYes

E.

F.

G.

H.

L

J.

K.

L.

M.

N.

o.

P.

a.

R.

S.

T.

U.

@



V.

W

X.

Y.

Z,

Scenic Vistas & Areas

Utilities

Mineral Exploration

General Requirements

Phosphorus Export

(Pe.85e)

City of Caribou, Maine
Planning Board

Site Design Review for:

Address:

On (date) the members of the Caribou Planning Board met to consider the
application for Site Design Review on the property referenced above.
The application was: Denied / Approved / Approved with conditions

Approved by the Caribou Planning Board

Signed: Chairman of the Planning Board

Date: I /

Conditions of Approval:

3q



Subdivision Review Application

Planning & Code Enforcement
City of Caribou
25 High St.

Caribou, Maine 04736

(207) 493 - 3324 option 3

ptho mpson @cari boumai n e. ore

Note to Applicant: Complete this application and return it with the required documents. In addition, the
required fee must be retumed along with this completed application. Make checks
payable to: "City of Caribou', in the amount of S180.00 for the first three lots and an
additional $10.00 per each additional lot.

Please print or type all information

Name of Property Or;vner/Develop er: Caribou Management Company, LLC/Daniel Rosenbe

Development Name: Skyway Pl-aza

rg

Location of Properfy (Street Locations) Bennett Drive/U.S. Route #1

City of Caribou Tax Map 39 and 41 Lot: 58 and l-4 Zone: C2 and R

Subdivision approval will not be considered complete until the Planning Board has determined it has all of
the necessary information to review the proposed subdivision and find that the subdivision is in compliance
with all City of Caribou Ordinance requirements and State of Maine Statutes pertaining to the creation of a
new subdivision or the re-subdivision of an existing subdivision. You are advised to meet with the Code
Enforcement Officer prior to completing the application as it may not be necessary to comply with all of the
items shown on the form. The review of your application shall consist of at least (3) three meetings with the
Planning Board; Pre-Application Meeting, Preliminary Review and Final Plan Review presentations.
Additional presentations may be required until all required information has been provided.

A "Performance Bond" may be required prior to approval of this project

4D



Person and address to which all correspondence regarding this application should be sent to

Daniel Rosenberg phone: L-9L'7 -449- 3000

2472 Broadway, Suite L2B

New York, NY 10025-7449 E-mail: daniel@rosenbergre - com

If applicant is a corporation, check if licensed in Maine
(Attach copy of Secretary of State Registration)

1 x )yes ( )No

Name of Land Surveyor, Engineer, Architect or other Design Professionals. (attach list if needed)

Tim Roix, PLS, PE phone: 207 -764-366L

B. R. Smith Associates, Inc. Phone

What legal interest does the applicant have in properly to be developed (ownership, owner's representative,
option, purchase & sales contract, etc?)

Ownership
(Attach supportive legal documentation)

Aroostook County Registry Deeds: Book # 3384 Page .t+ 285î (attach copy ofdeed)

What interest does the applicant have in any abutting property? None

Is any portion of the property within 250 feet of the normal high water line of a lake, pond, river, or wetland
or within 75 feet of any stream? ( x ) Yes (_) No

Is any portion of the property within a Flood HazardZone? (_ ) Yes ( l_) No

Total areaor acreage ofparcel 20 .92 Total area or acreage to be developed:
)t)

Has any of this land been part of a previously recorded subdivision? ( X ) Yes (_-) No

Identify existing use(s) of land (farmland, woodlot, residential, etc.) Commercial- DeveLopment

4t



Indicate any restrictive covenants to be placed in the deed: None

(Attach list if needed)

Does the applicant propose to dedicate any recreation areq or common lands? ( ) Yes G-) No

Recreation area(s) Estimated Area &, Description: N/A

Common land(s) Estimated Area & Description: N/A

Anticipated start date for construction: month lyear N/¡y Completion:

Does any portion of the proposal cross or abut an adjoining municipal line? (_) Yes

Does this development require extension of public services? (_J Yes

Roads: No Storm Drainage: No Sidewalks: No Sewer Lines: No Other:

Estimated co st for infrastructure i mprovements $ N/e

( )Yes

( )Yes

( )Yes

( )Yes

( )Yes

(ë-) No

( UNo

LI-J No

(è-J No

(_L J No

Lx-J No

( ÐNo

Water Supply: Private Well: ( ) Public Water Supply: (_è_)

Sewerage Disposal: Private SSWD: (_-) Public Sewer: tx )

Estimated sewerage disposal gallons per day: ( i15r9vr_/ day)

Have the plans been reviewed by the Director of Public Works

Have the plans been reviewed by the Caribou Fire Chiefl

Have the plans been reviewed by the Caribou Police Chief?

Have the plans been reviewed by the Superintendent of Schools?

Will the development require a hydrant or dry hydrant fire pond?

Application & Sketch Plan ( x_)

(_x )

(_)

The purpose of the pre-application meeting is to allow the presentation of general information regarding the
proposed subdivision prior to the applicant's expenditure of substantial funds. Section 13-403,2;
Requirements for Pre-Application Meeting

a.

b.

c.

Pre-Application Presentation @ P/B Meeting May 10, 2077

Date: I ISite Inspection

LD



I

2

J

4

l. The Planning Board shall review applications first as a Preliminary Plan. Preliminary Plan
Review is intended to insure the proposed plan is in conformance with the Caribou
Comprehensive Plan, all City Ordinances and State Statutes. The completed application and
Preliminary Plan shall be delivered to the Code Enforcement Office no less than 21 days prior to
the next scheduled monthly P/B meeting. The Chairman of the Planning Board shall determine
the schedule and agenda of the next meeting when the application and plan will receive
Preliminary Plan Review. At aminimum, Preliminary Plan review shall include the following:

Application

Location Map

Ten (10) full size 24" X 36" copies of Plans

Section 13-404,2D, I through 28

Name of the Subdivisron

Right, Title or Interest

Standard Boundary Survey

Current Deed

Future Covenants, Easements or Deed Restrictions

Sewage Disposal and location of test pits

Water Supply

Date, North Arrow & Graphic Scale

Owner of Record, Applicarìt, adjoining property owlers & plan preparer.

Soil Survey

Wetland Identification

Number of Acres, location of property lines, existing buildings, vegetation,
physical features, trees larger than 24" in diameter and location of clearings.

Rivers, streams, brooks, lakes and ponds within or adjacent to the subdivision

Contour Lines (Not greater than l0' intervals for topographic lines))

Shoreland Zoning if Applicable

l.

2.

J.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

1l

12.

13.

14.

15.

,lj



Existing and Proposed Culverts

Existing Roads, Highways, Easements, Parks or Open Space within the subdivision.

Proposed Roads, Public Improvements, Open Space within the subdivision.

Lot lines, dimensions and area of lots.

Public Use Lots

Dedicated Open Space for Public Use

Flood Management

Hydro-Geologic Survey

Estimate of Traffic

Wildlife Habitat

Great Pond Watershed (N/A to any water body in Caribou))

Estimate of Additional Expenses to be incurred by Caribou to support & maintain the
development of the subdivision such as Schools, Police, Water, Recreation,
Wastewater, Roads, Storm Water or Solid Waste Disposal.

28 Estimate of Taxable Valuation @ completion of the subdivision

Items to be waived from Final Plan:

16

t7

18

l9

20

21

22.

23

25

26

27

24

+Ll



7. Final Plans to show the following elements for review:

Yes No N/A

Caribou Codeo Section 13-406, pg.807

A. Pollution

B. Sufficient Water

C. Municipal Water Supply

D. Erosion

E. Traffic

F. Sewage Disposal

G. Solid Waste Disposal

H. Aesthetic, Cultural and Natural Values

I. Conformity with Local Ordinance and Plans

J. Financial and Technical Capacity

K. Surface Water and Outstanding River Segments

L. Groundwater

M. Flood Areas

N. Freshwater Wetlands

O. River Stream or Brook

P. Storm Water

a Spaghetti Lots Prohibited

R. Lake Phosphorus Concentration (State)

N/AYes No

45



S. Impact on Adjoining Municipalities (State)

Section 13-407, pg.809

I Blocks

2. Relation of Subdivision to Community Facilities

3. PerformanceGuarantees

4. Parking, Driveways, Roads and Sidewalks

Section 13-7000 pg.859

2. Archaeological Sites

8. Easement for Natural Drainage

10. Erosion & Sedimentation Control

12. Fire Protection

15 Impact on Natural Beauty, Aesthetics, Historic Sites
Wildlife Habitat, Rare Natural Areas &
Public Access to the Shoreline

Impact on Water Quality in Shoreline

Lots and Density

Monumentation

Preservation of Natural Features

Rear Lots

Reservation or Dedication and Maintenance
of Useable Open Space and Common Land,
Facilities and Services

Sewage Disposal

Sidewalks

l6

18.

19.

2I

23.

24.

27.

28.

30. Storm Water Management

41,



N/ANoYes

31 Street Trees, Esplanades and Open Green Space

utilities

Water Supply

35

JI

If the application and plan is found to be complete with all elements of review satisfactory to the Planning
Board or waived by the Planning Board, the applicant shall provide 3 complete, full size 24" X 36"
Subdivision Plans appropriate for signatures and recording at the Registry of Deeds.

City of Caribou, Maine
Planning Board

Subdivision Review for:

Map/Lot&Address:

On (date) the members of the Caribou Planning Board met to consider the
application for Subdivision Review on the property referenced above.
The application was: Denied / Approved / Approved with conditions

Approved by the Caribou Planning Board

Signed: Chairman of the Planning Board

Date: I I

Conditions of Approval

41



BkG33g4 pgâBS 4te?
O4-8B-ÊOOO C OgrOBr

Rnr,n¿,sn Dnnn

lVtorton J. Rosenberg, of New York, New York, for consideration paid, relcases to
Caribou ll{anegement Company , LLC,a Mair¡e limitêd lisbiliry company having a place
of businæs in Caribou, Maine, all right, title ard inærest in and to a certain lot or parcel of land,
together with any improvernents thereon, in Cartbou, Arooetook Cormty, Mline, bourded and
describsd in the deed from Caribou Rcalty Co., to ROAB, Inc., dared lanuary 30, lg?5 and
recorded in thÊ Aroostook County Registry of Deeds in Book 1168, Page 73, and the deed from
Caribou Enærprises ûo ROAB, lnc., dated Janr¡ary 30,1975 and recorded in Book 1168, Page 78,
the descriptions thercin being imorporaæd herein by rcfcrerrce, together with all rights, easÊnenfs,
privilegcs and appurtcwurces lhercto and subjæt to all easements, conditions and restrictions set
forth in said deeds. Refercncc may also be håd to the deed from ROAB, Inc. ro Morton J.
Rosenberg of substantially even date ¡o be recordd. For the s¡me consider¿tion, Granüor hereby
also essigns and transfers üo Grantce all iæ interest in and to my ¡nd atl leases affectiag the
prop€rty hereby conveyed, ard the property is hereby conveyed subject to the s¡ürg.

Excepting and resewing that portion of the above described proprty conveyed by the deed from
ROAB, I¡c. to Burger King Corporation, dated November 21, L978 and recorded in Book 1396,
Page 89 ard subject to the terms and conditions set forth therein.

The above described property is conveyed nrbject to and with the benefit of thc Declaration of
Easement be¡*recn ROAB, Inc., Abner Ro$Çn, Lillian Rosenberg ard Henry A. Porter, d¡ted
August 27, 1977 arrd recorded in Book 1089, Page 296.

Ïhe above described property is further conveyed subject to tËnns and corditions of the
Agreement for Panial Termination of Connolled Access and for Constn¡ction of Highway
Iryrovanents at Caribou By-Pass between the Staæ of Maine Deparhnent of Transportation and
ROAB, Inc., dated Sepæmber 28, 1988 and recorded in Book ZL2g, page 38,

The above describcd property is conveyed together with the bcnofit of that eascment frcm the City
of Caribou to ROAB, Inc., dated Sepæmber 24,|W and recorded in Book 2465, Page lB4.

The above described property is further conveycd together with the beneñt of the easemÊnt from
Ronald Smittt and Doris Smilh to A. Abner Rosen et al dated Decembcr, 1969 a¡d recorded in
Book 1056, Page 169 and thc casement ftom Rosç M. Corriveau to A. Abner Rosen et al dated
December 9, 1969 and recorded in Book 1056, Page lT1.

Refererpe may also be bâd !o the rcleases of rcstrictive cov€nants and conditions set forth in thc
instruments from Philip L. T[illey to ROAB, Inc. dated Septernber 25, 1978 ald recordd in Book
t396, Page 8l ilrd from Philip P. Or¡illetæ and Barbara F. Ouilletæ to ROAB, Inc. dated
Sepæmber 22,1978 ard recordod in Book 1396, Page 83.

Meaning and intending to convey and there is hereby conveyed, whether or not specifically
dcscribed herein, any and all tight, title and interest of Grantor in property ard improvements
tl¡ereon in Caribou, Maine.

J

$
*

$

,$
\

Ø



Bkø3394 Pgê86 4Laz

In wiuæss whereof, Morton L Rosenbetg b¿s hcrer¡nto set his harrl arid seat this
of ho¡ït- ,2000.

É¿"t

Witness

* tP-
Morton J.

STATE OF NE1V YORK

A/crtt 3.r/ 2000
V

Personally appeared tlre above nåmd Morton J. Rosenberg and acknowledgd bsfore me
the foregoing instn¡ment to be his frse act and deed.

¿

Pr¡blic

l¿t:øUG
Print or nâmc as signed

lt¡3ózt

County

rco#8,jil8,^H$]ffft-""
_ No. 01MC477S10| --"'
tluAlif¡ld ln Ouesru Gountr

rromrn¡¡riql Expirco Mrrch 3d200t

..,Ìilfip.+r
"i

RteEtvEo ÂRoosÎoox' 3S

éár*Ê^¡¡ttt'fl/*t;
r¡or¡r"n OF TgEDs

4q



Denise Lausier

To:
Subject:

t@II

Penny Thompson
RE: Zone Change Request

From : Tim Roix Imailto:trr@ brs.ainc..com]

Sent: Monday, May 0I,2017 8:214M
To: Penny Thompson <pthompson @ca riboumaine.org>
Subject: Zone Change Request

Hi Penny,

I am following up on discussions regarding Daniel Rosenberg's property at the Skyway Plaza. He had previously
requested that the City rezone a portion of the Plaza property along Solman Street from Commercialto Residentialand
this was approved by the City. He has not had any success in selling this portion of the property for residential lots and
would like to have the zoning designation turned back to Commercial.

It is our understanding that this request will be addressed under "Other Business" on the Planning Board agenda and if
they find it acceptable they will schedule a public hearing for the meeting in June.

Can you confirm that this item will be reviewed at the May meeting of the Planning Board?

Thanks

Tim

BRSA
n.Ê. $r¡tiür As*oci¡tes, lnc.

$urveynç ãngàreering

Tirns¡hrÈ ¡t Roix. Pt$. Ff
t. $¡J¡>lfðd

!l*4r:* I¡l*.llEi{169
Trl: lCl.ltå-j661
l¡.r: lt?-?6s-59l$
Cetl: lûi-.15-11Ë1

This message is intended for the use of the addressee only and may conta¡n information that is privileged and/or confidential. lf you are not
the intended recipient of this message, please be aware that any dissemination or use of this message is strictly prohibited. lf you have
received this message in error, please delete all copies of the message and its attachments and notify the sender immediately. Thank you. B.
R. Smith Associates, lnc.

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software
www.avast.com

I



Denise Lausier

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Steve Wentworth < skwentworth@gmail.com >

Tuesday, May 02, 2017 7:L9 AM

Denise Lausier; Penny Thompson

Re: FW: May 1lth Planning Board Meeting

I-li Denise,
Can you make sure this gets to Penny and the p/b.

This E-mail should be introduced and read at the next meeting as an out of meeting, ex parte, communication

pertaining to a possible future application.

Last Wednesday morning I met with representatives from agramart who would like to locate an agricultural

pesticide storage business in only part of the building at 33 Aldrich Dr.. (Gary Gagnon owns the building) . I
òhecked the land use table, there is no listing for agricultural chemical storage but did find that everything else

listed as agricultural in the industrial 2 zone requires site design review at the p/b. That's when I directed them

to fill out the site design application.
Due to the time in advance for notification in the newspaper and mailings to abutters within 500 feet of 33

Already Dr. we could not meet the notification requirements prior to the may 11 meeting. At best it looked like

preliminary review in June and final approval in July. Timing in a problem being that this business is

seasonally dependant.
They have BRSA Engineering designing the modification to the building for frre rated partitions.

Theie's not much else I can offer at this time. If we receive an application for site design we will expedite

notifications as needed and place it on the p/b agenda as soon as possible.

Thank you.
Steve W.

5l


